
DUE TO THE COVID-19 STATE OF EMERGENCY AND 
PURSUANT TO WAIVERS TO CERTAIN BROWN ACT 
PROVISIONS UNDER THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE 
ORDERS, THIS MEETING IS BEING CONDUCTED VIA 
TELECONFERENCE AND THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL 
LOCATION FROM WHICH MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE OR 
PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE  

 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE AND PUBLIC ARE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE COMMITTEE MEETING BY 
GOING TO https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85354727562 OR BY CALLING 1-669-900-6833 or 1-346-248-7799 or 
1- 253-215-8782 or 1-301-715-8592 or 1-312-626-6799 or 1-929-205-6099 (WEBINAR/MEETING ID: 853 5472 
7562). 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE UNDER PUBLIC COMMENT OR ON 
A SPECIFIC AGENDA ITEM MAY SUBMIT WRITTEN COMMENTS TO OUR BOARD SECRETARY BY EMAIL 
AT DWASHBURN@RAINBOWMWD.COM OR BY MAIL TO 3707 OLD HIGHWAY 395, FALLBROOK, CA 
92028.  ALL PUBLIC COMMENTS RECEIVED AT LEAST ONE HOUR IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING WILL 
BE READ TO THE COMMITTEE DURING THE APPROPRIATE PORTION OF THE MEETING.  THESE PUBLIC 
COMMENT PROCEDURES SUPERSEDE THE DISTRICT’S STANDARD PUBLIC COMMENT POLICIES AND 
PROCEDURES TO THE CONTRARY.   

     ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Wednesday, January 6, 2021 
Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting - Time: 3:00 p.m. 

District Office         3707 Old Highway 395       Fallbrook, CA  92028 

Notice is hereby given that the Engineering and Operations Committee will be holding a regular 
meeting beginning at 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, January 6, 2021. 

            

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:  Flint Nelson (Chair) _____  Mick Ratican (Vice Chair) ____ 

 
 Members: Robert Marnett _____ Mig Gasca _____ 

 
 Alternates: Tracy Largent _____ 
 
4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 

ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
CHAIR TO READ ALOUD - “If at any point, anyone would like to ask a question or make a comment and 
have joined this meeting with their computer, they can click on the “Raise Hand” button located at the 
bottom of the screen.  We will be alerted that they would like to speak.  When called upon, please unmute 
the microphone and ask the question or make comments in no more than three minutes. 

Those who have joined by dialing a number on their telephone, will need to press *6 to unmute themselves 
and then *9 to alert us that they would like to speak. 

A slight pause will also be offered at the conclusion of each agenda item discussion to allow public members 
an opportunity to make comments or ask questions.” 

Page 1 of 12

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85354727562
mailto:DWASHBURN@RAINBOWMWD.COM


 
5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 

 
6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 
 
*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. December 2, 2020 
 

9. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
 

10. DISTRICT ENGINEER COMMENTS 
 

11. OPERATIONS MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
12. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
13. BOARD ACTION UPDATES 

 
14.  WATER SERVICE UPGRADE PROJECT (WSUP) UPDATE 
 
15. POSSIBLE REFUNDING OF BACKFLOW TESTING CHARGES 
 
16. SANEXEN WATER PIPE LINING PROJECT UPDATE 
 
17. HUTTON AND TURNER PUMP STATION DESIGN UPDATE 
 
*18. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURES SUMMARY  
 
19. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED ENGINEERING AND 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
20. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 ATTEST TO POSTING: 
 

 
 

  12-30-2020 @ 9:00 a.m. 
FOR: Carl Rindfleisch 
Secretary of the Board 

 Date and Time of Posting 
Outside Display Cases 

 

Page 2 of 12



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 1 of 7 
20201202_draft.docx 

 

          
MINUTES OF THE ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
DECEMBER 2, 2020 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – The Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting of the Rainbow 

Municipal Water District on December 2, 2020 was called to order by Chairperson Nelson at 3:02 
p.m. in the Board Room of the District, 3707 Old Highway 395, Fallbrook, CA 92028.  Chairperson 
Nelson, presiding. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL:   
 
 Present:   Member Brazier (via teleconference), Member Marnett, Member Nelson, 

Member Ratican (arrived at 3:11 p.m.). 
 
 Also Present:  General Manager Kennedy, Executive Assistant Washburn, Operations 

Manager Gutierrez, Information and Technology Specialist Espino. 
 
 Also Present Via Teleconference or Video Conference: 
 

Alternate Largent, Associate Engineer Powers, Project Manager Tamimi, 
Operations Manager Gutierrez, Meter Services Supervisor Wilson, 
Construction and Maintenance Supervisor Lagunas, Engineering 
Technician Rubio, Project Manager Tamimi, Information and Technology 
Manager Khattab. 

 
One member of the public was present via teleconference or video teleconference. 
 

4. INSTRUCTIONS TO ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS FROM THOSE 
ATTENDING THIS MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE OR VIDEO CONFERENCE 
 
Mr. Nelson read aloud the instructions for those attending via teleconference or video conference. 

 
5. SEATING OF ALTERNATES 
 

There were no alternates seated. 
 
6. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA (Government Code §54954.2) 
 

Mr. Nelson requested for Item #21 be discussed after Item #16. 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT RELATING TO ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Limit 3 Minutes) 
 

There were no comments. 
 
  

Page 3 of 12



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 2 of 7 
20201202_draft.docx 

 

*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A. November 4, 2020 

 
Motion: 
 
To approve the minutes. 
 
Action: Approve, Moved by Member Marnett, Seconded by Member Brazier. 
 
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Ayes = 3). 
 
Ayes: Member Brazier, Member Marnett, Member Nelson. 
 
Absent: Member Ratican. 
 

9. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
  Mr. Kennedy stated the District will remain operating status quo in terms of reopening the District 

to the public.  He also mentioned at the November SDCWA Board Meeting there was discussion 
regarding whether to continue to Regional Water Conveyance System came up and was 
controversial.  He explained a letter was written to SDCWA from the City of San Diego CFO and 
Comptroller stating the City cannot afford this project.  He noted most of the North County 
agencies also sent a letter requesting for this project to be stopped because it was not a good 
idea.  He said the SDCWA continued forward with the process and had somehow convinced six 
out of the City’s ten members to approve the project which passed by motion at 55.5%.  He 
pointed out this gives SDCWA approval to spend another $2M to keep the project alive which will 
cost the RMWD ratepayers approximately $10.00 per month which he pointed out in his 
comments to SDCWA.  He stated several will be putting together a letter reiterating the City of 
San Diego statement the City cannot afford this project and question why it was approved. He 
added the Urban Water Management Plan Forecasts findings continue to be a topic of discussion.  

 
 Discussion ensued regarding the scope of the Regional Water Conveyance System and who 

stands to benefit from it.        
 
10. DISTRICT ENGINEER COMMENTS 
  
 There were no comments. 
 
11. OPERATIONS MANAGER COMMENTS 
  
 Mr. Gutierrez gave a presentation updating the committee on the North River Road CIPP project.  

He reported this project is being worked on during evening hours and how the first phase has been 
completed, phase two was currently active, and the design for the third phase was nearly finished. 
He said the estimated completion date for Phase 2 is December 25, 2020.   

 
 Mr. Gutierrez described the District’s level of efforts and the planning processes involved.  He 

presented pictures, videos, and props as he explained the work taking place at the site.  Discussion 
followed.    

  
  

Page 4 of 12



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 3 of 7 
20201202_draft.docx 

 

12. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
  
  There were no comments. 
 
Discussion returned from Item #14. 
 
 Mr. Nelson asked for a status update on the environmental issues associated with the PUP 

project.  Mr. Kennedy stated there was additional environmental work required. 
 
Discussion went to Item #15. 
 
13. BOARD ACTION UPDATES 
  

There were no updates. 
 
14. THOROUGHBRED LIFT STATION UPDATE 

A. Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration Public Comments 
 
 Mr. Kennedy reported this has been released for public comment. 
 

Mr. Tamimi reported the only comments received was from one of the residents on Old River Road 
which was more about the construction phase as opposed to the project itself.  He confirmed the 
comments must be received no later than December 5, 2020. 
 

Discussion returned to Item #12. 
 
15. WATER SERVICE UPGRADE PROGRAM (WSUP) UPDATE 
  

Mr. Gutierrez reported the project was now 31% complete and close to halfway on the backfill.  He 
explained there were some adjustments to the Concord work to assist in catching up on the 
backfilling and once that it complete, Concord will return to their original tasks.  
 
Mr. Gutierrez pointed out the meters in and around the River Village area have been replace 
utilizing internal resources during evening hours. 
 
Mr. Kennedy talked about how plans for an internal lunch celebration for reaching the 25% 
milestone has been updated to procuring gift cards using the District’s accumulated American 
Express points to present to those who worked on the project. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the expected reduced loss revenue and increased efficiencies. 

 
16. CIP STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 
  

Mr. Kennedy gave a presentation on the CIP Strategic Plan update noting staff was seeking 
feedback from the committee.  He pointed out the idea was to come up with a transparent rational 
comparative methodology for prioritizing RMWD’s CIP projects.  He explained the rating system 
and project qualification processes.   Discussion ensued. 
 
Mr. Kennedy stated as part of the process will be holding workshops with staff and committee 
members to review the plan and work toward ranking the projects appropriately.  He said staff 
wants to get feedback from the committee on the categories, the ratings, and the process to get 

Page 5 of 12



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 4 of 7 
20201202_draft.docx 

 

concurrence on the process so the appropriate staff can sit down and look at every project very 
closely from a cost standpoint. 
 
Mr. Marnett recommended adding supplemental columns showing justification for the projects 
and how they are prioritized as well as the order in which they must be completed. 
 
Mr. Kennedy referenced the CIP Gantt Chart provided in the presentation and explained how this 
component will assist with decision making. 
 
Mr. Nelson stated he personally found what was being proposed to be a very good idea and 
commended the team for taking this on and trying to build some rationality into the front end of 
the CIP planning process.  He said he would not provide any comments at this time; however, 
some may come up once data is collected or as the process progresses.  Discussion ensued 
regarding the focus areas set forth in the Strategic Plan and how they are valuable. 
 
Mr. Nelson asked how CIP projects are invented and then meshed with the scoring system in 
relation to condition assessment.  Mr. Kennedy explained how this would happen. Mr. Nelson 
clarified he wanted to know who identifies the project and how does the condition assessment 
rank.  Mr. Kennedy noted each year when data is updated, the Engineering and Capital 
Improvement Program Manager will take the information and reassess the projects.  
 

 Mr. Ratican pointed out timing is also an aspect to consider when prioritizing projects and asked 
if this will be taken into consideration in relation to the budget.  Ms. Largent stated she was looking 
forward to obtaining accurate capital planning.  She pointed out this plan will need to include a 
three-year period to ensure the District is able to follow through on its projects.  

 
Discussion ensued regarding state and federal grant funding programs. 

 
 Mr. Nelson said he would contact Mr. Williams with his minor inquiries. 
 
Discussion went to Item #21. 
 
17. DISCUSSION REGARDING POSSIBLE REFUNDING OF BACKFLOW TESTING CHARGES 
  

Mr. Kennedy reported this matter has been discussed with District’s Legal Counsel and was told 
although the refunds were not required by law, the Board could choose to approve refunding 
these charges if the funds are not utilized for something else.  He pointed out the other step was 
to identify the magnitude of this matter and how he hopes to have a final analysis to be presented 
to the committee as well as the Board for consideration.  
 
Mr. Marnett expressed concern the District was making this harder than it should.  He stated this 
was a matter of approximately 1,000 customers being billed and paying $9.62 per month for 
backflow testing services that were not provided in 2018.  He stressed there was no away around 
the customers knowing they were charged for services they did not receive, and they should be 
refunded.  Mr. Kennedy stated staff needs quantitative analytics to present to the Board when 
they take this matter into consideration.   
 
Mr. Marnett strongly disagreed with the actions taken by the District.  He said there was no 
ambiguity associated with this matter; the customers were charged a fee presented straight 
forward on their bills for a service they did not receive.  He pointed out this matter has taken more 

Page 6 of 12



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 5 of 7 
20201202_draft.docx 

 

than a year to resolve.  Mr. Kennedy said staff will gather the appropriate information to be 
provided to the Board for consideration at the next committee meeting. 

 
*18. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURE REPORT 
  
 Mr. Nelson referenced the report noting some of the updated information. 
 

It was noted the sheets should be in landscape orientation but were switched when utilizing the 
software to create the agenda packets.  Ms. Washburn agreed to look into why this happens with 
these documents. 

 
19. HEADQUARTERS DEVELOPMENT STUDY AD-HOC COMMITTEE UPDATE 
  

Mr. Ratican stated this ad hoc committee was moving forward; however, he was not totally 
convinced it was moving in the right direction which he will discuss with Mr. Kennedy outside of 
this meeting.  Mr. Kennedy asked Mr. Ratican to describe his concerns for the other committee 
members.  Mr. Ratican explained before anything can be done on-site, it may need to be defined 
where the floodway and flood plain exist.  He explained the developer partner on this has picked 
a few product types to start studying to see if the District can achieve the densities the marketing 
study shows can be done. 
 
Mr. Kennedy talked about the analysis to determine what will drive the most money for the District.  
He noted commercial has worsened since the pandemic outbreak and residences cannot sell fast 
enough.  He pointed out how it was already determined the floodway was further away which 
allows for more developable land; however, the processes need to be initiated. He mentioned the 
real estate work needs to be discussed by the Board in Closed Session. 
 
Mr. Nelson clarified it was made clear the value of the land is much higher for a residential site as 
opposed to a District headquarters site. 

 
 Mr. Ratican pointed out as part of this process, how prudent it would be to start looking at locations 

for a new district headquarters in advance of trying to sell this property to avoid any issues with 
building a new headquarters should the current headquarters property sell rather quickly. 

 
Mr. Marnett asked about the size of the current property.  Mr. Kennedy stated there are 
approximately twenty acres of usable land. Discussion ensued regarding the difference 
between floodways and flood plains. 

 
20. DISCUSSION REGARDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP (APPOINTMENTS AND 

REAPPOINTMENTS) 
  

Mr. Kennedy mentioned there were two aspects to item with the first being the appointment of 
Ms. Brazier so she can continue to serve as a member of the public and the reappointment of Mr. 
Marnett after four years of service. 
 
Mr. Marnett indicated he would like to have his term renewed. 

 

  

Page 7 of 12



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 6 of 7 
20201202_draft.docx 

 

Motion:  
 
To recommend the Board appoint Ms. Brazier as a public member and reappoint Mr. 
Marnett due to the expiration of his four-year term. 
 
Action: Approve, Moved by Member Ratican, Seconded by Member Nelson. 

 
  Vote: Motion carried by unanimous roll call vote (summary: Ayes = 4). 
 

Ayes: Member Brazier, Member Marnett, Member Nelson, Member Ratican. 
    

Mr. Ratican suggested placing an advertisement in the upcoming newsletter soliciting for more 
committee members.  Ms. Largent said she would have Ms. Gray add something to the newsletter 
to solicit for members on all three committees. 

Discussion went to Item #22. 
 
21. PROJECT MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION 
  

Mr. Ratican recalled this item came about at the last committee meeting when staff brought in a 
request to hire as-needed project management services in the amount of $200,000.  He said after 
considering this matter more, he thought maybe it should be analyzed whether it would be more 
beneficial to hire someone full time.  He explained once RMWD starts inputting resources under 
the Gantt Chart, it will be surprising at how many are attached to CIP projects.  Mr. Kennedy agreed 
noting the District’s goal is to get projects done correctly at the lowest cost to the ratepayers and 
how he wants the new Engineering and Capital Improvement Program Manager to analyze the 
current system and department is functioning and operating well before adding more internal 
resources.  Mr. Ratican reiterated the importance of putting the resources in the Gaant chart and 
how this committee is being diligent to ensure the proper recommendations are being made for 
the Board to consider.   
 
Mr. Nelson asked if there was any current tentative plan for when this as-needed contract will be 
deployed.  He pointed out it may be more efficient to use half of the monies allocated for the as-
needed consultant toward increasing internal resources.  Mr. Kennedy stated he suspected that 
within one year it will be easier to gather the necessary data in terms of additional resources.  
 
Mr. Ratican inquired about the construction portion of the Hutton Turner project not being projected 
for completion for a year as noted on the Gantt Chart provided in the presentation.  Mr. Kennedy 
explained when reviewing the Request for Proposals, there was some extended lead time provided 
due to land acquisition and environmental concerns.   
 
Mr. Ratican recommended if RMWD was looking at the fact there is a project 
management/construction management lapse, it may be worthwhile to include engineering support 
during the construction phases in the Request for Proposals for the next few projects as opposed 
to hiring outside consultants.  Mr. Kennedy agreed to bring this suggestion to Mr. Williams’ 
attention. 
 
Mr. Nelson asked Mr. Kennedy if he would be willing to arrive at these conclusions regarding 
additional resources in less than a year.  Mr. Kennedy explained it could be possible to analyze 
the data collected as part of the 2021 budget process to take place next Spring.   

 
Discussion went to Item #17. 

Page 8 of 12



DRAFT DRAFT DRAFT 

   Page 7 of 7 
20201202_draft.docx 

 

 
22. LIST OF SUGGESTED AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT SCHEDULED ENGINEERING AND 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

It was noted updates on the WSUP program, CIP Strategic Plan, backflow refunds, and the 
Sanexen project should be on the next committee agenda respectively.  

 
23. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Chairperson Nelson. 
  

 The meeting adjourned at 5:03 p.m.   
 
           _____________________________________ 
           Flint Nelson, Committee Chairperson 
 
      ____ 
Dawn M. Washburn, Board Secretary 
 
 
 

Page 9 of 12





   AS-NEEDED CONTRACT EXPENDITURES REPORT
JANUARY 2021

CONTRACT INFO FUND 
SOURCE ASSIGN. NO. STATUS ASSIGN. 

DATES DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED  
AMOUNT

NOT TO 
EXCEED 
AMOUNT

INVOICED TO 
DATE

CURRENT 
BALANCE 

Title: As-Needed Land Surveying 
Services

NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 5/14/2019 Topography - Dentro De Lomas Road repair.
5,115.40$           5,115.40$       

Firm: Johnson-Frank & Assoc. NON-CIP 2019-02 Closed 8/6/2019 Easement review - McDowell / Mead. 4,100.00$           1,404.25$       
Expires: 8/29/2021 (C#18-16) 2020-03 Open 9/19/2020 Survey & Reset Monument  Los Alisos Lane. 6,079.00$           4,205.26$       

50,000.00$        15,294.40$         10,724.91$     39,275.09$         

Title: As-Needed Land Surveying 
Services

NON-CIP 2018-01 Closed 9/11/2018 Stake easement on Morro Hills due to 20" watermain failure.
7,280.00$           7,278.75$       

Firm: KDM Meridian, Inc. CIP 2019-02 Closed 1/9/2019 RMWD "Base Map" to perform in-house design of proposed 
water facilities on Via Ararat. 5,800.00$           5,800.00$       

Expires:  8/29/2021 (C#18-14) CIP 2019-03 Cancelled --- Assignment Cancelled - 4 PTR Plottable Easements. -$                    -$               
CIP 2019-04 Closed 4/24/2019 Stake easement on Gird Road for construction project. 5,400.00$           5,400.00$       
CIP 2019-05 Closed 6/18/2019 Legal and Plat for Campbell - Via Ararat. 1,195.00$           1,195.00$       

NON-CIP 2019-06 Closed 10/24/2019 Stake easement on Via Oeste Drive and Laketree Drive. 10,900.00$         7,725.00$       
CIP 2019-07 Open 11/8/2019 Easements for new PS on  W. Lilac/Via Ararat. 4,100.00$           1,100.00$       

NON-CIP 2020-08 Closed 4/6/2020 Linda Vista Drive - Mainline Break. 5,563.00$           5,562.50$       
CIP 2020-09 Open 4/6/2020 Gird Road - Winery easement anlysis and exhibit. 7,680.00$           6,900.00$       
CIP 2020-10 Closed 9/1/2020 Additional Gird Road - Winery easement analysis and new 

exhibit. 5,320.00$           5,320.00$       
CIP 2020-11 Open 11/6/2020 Easement for Hialeah PRS - Via De La Reina. 3,990.00$           2,545.00$       

Non-CIP 2020-12 Open 12/3/2020 Stake easement - Winterhaven Court 4,490.00$           3,527.50$       

Change Order 01 for $50K 100,000.00$      61,718.00$         52,353.75$     47,646.25$         

Title: As-Needed Land Surveying 
Services

NON-CIP 2019-00A Closed 5/15/2019 Title Reports, Legals & Plats - Los Sicomoros.
7,705.00$           7,705.00$       

Firm: Right-of-Way Eng. NON-CIP 2019-00B Closed 6/18/2019 Adams Property Easement - Ranger Road. 1,885.00$           1,885.00$       
Expires:  8/29/2021 (C#18-15) CIP 2019-00C Closed 6/30/2019 Pardee  Easement - North River. 2,875.00$           2,875.00$       

NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 6/19/2019 Easement Survey - Grove View Road. 4,220.00$           3,285.00$       
CIP 2019-02 Closed 10/3/2019 Easement Survey - Pala Mesa/Tecalote/Fire Rd/Pala Lake.

15,640.00$         15,451.30$     
CIP 2019-03 Closed 11/6/2019 Easement Survey - Moosa Creek Pump Station. Restake and 

reconfigure easement authorized additional $525. 5,675.20$           5,675.20$       
CIP 2020-04 Open 2/19/2020 Lemonwood Easement Location. 5,370.00$           4,390.00$       
CIP 2020-05 Open 6/9/2020 Easement Survey - Hutton Pump Station. 5,687.50$           4,577.50$       
CIP 2020-06 Open 7/30/2020 Easement Survey - Rainbow Heights Rd - Calfire Camp Site .

5,756.00$           4,177.60$       
CIP 2020-07 Open 8/26/2020 Easement Survey - RHR - Calfire Camp Site Additional Services.

2,276.00$           -$               
CIP 2020-08 Open 10/19/2020 Easement Survey - OHE Rancho Del Caballo. 1,620.00$           1,445.00$       
CIP 2020-09 Open 11/3/2020 Easement Survey - Rainbow Heights Rd. Westside - Calfire 

Camp Site. 11,521.00$         8,449.20$       

Change Order 01 for $50K 100,000.00$      70,230.70$         59,915.80$     40,084.20$         

Title: As-Needed Civil Engineering 
Services

Both 2019-01 Open 12/18/2019 PRS and other Schematic Design/Drafting Services.
10,000.00$         7,527.50$       

Firm: Dudek
CIP 2020-02 Closed 8/5/2020 Design of Hutton Pump Station Site - Assignment Cancelled.

1,787.50$           1,787.50$       
Expires:  6/25/2022 (C# 19-16)

150,000.00$      11,787.50$         9,315.00$       140,685.00$       

M:\Engineering\Confidential\08_Projects\05_BOARD Report_CIP_DEV\As-NeededExpenditureReport\2021-01-06_As-NeededExpendituresReport-ECM Page 1
Page 10 of 12



   AS-NEEDED CONTRACT EXPENDITURES REPORT
JANUARY 2021

CONTRACT INFO FUND 
SOURCE ASSIGN. NO. STATUS ASSIGN. 

DATES DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED  
AMOUNT

NOT TO 
EXCEED 
AMOUNT

INVOICED TO 
DATE

CURRENT 
BALANCE 

Title: As-Needed Civil Engineering 
Services

NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 7/16/2019 PS&E Pavement Repair - Dentro De Lomas. 
8,890.00$           8,890.00$       

Firm: Omnis Consulting, Inc. CIP 2019-02 Closed 8/1/2019 Olive Hill Estates Transmission Water Main. 73,700.00$         73,700.00$     
Expires: 7/01/2022 (C#19-17) CIP 2019-03 Closed 10/14/2019 Vista Valley Retaining Wall Design. 23,495.00$         23,040.67$     

CIP 2019-04 Closed 12/3/2019 Sarah Ann to Gird Road Force Main Replacement. 22,790.00$         22,790.00$     
CIP 2020-05 Closed 3/24/2020 Gird Road Water Main Upsize. 21,120.00$         21,120.00$     
CIP 2020-06 Open 8/5/2020 Caltrans Encroachment Permit Renewal. 6,410.00$           -$               

NON-CIP 2020-07 Open 10/14/2020 Standard Drawing - CAD Updates. 4,400.00$           -$               
NON-CIP 2020-08 Open 10/29/2020 PEIR Pipe Alignment Analysis. 19,920.00$         -$               

 
Change Order 01 for $150K 300,000.00$      180,725.00$       149,540.67$   150,459.33$       

Title: As-Needed Civil Engineering 
Services CIP 2019-01 Open 12/18/2019 Live Oak Park Road Bridge Crossing. 42,020.00$         27,145.00$     
Firm: HydroScience Eng., Inc.
Expires: 6/25/2022 (C#19-18)

150,000.00$      42,020.00$         27,145.00$     122,855.00$       

Title: As-Needed Real Estate 
Appraisal Services

CIP 2019-01 Closed 9/19/2019 North River Rd Easement Appraisal.
3,500.00$           3,500.00$       

Firm: Anderson & Brabant, Inc. CIP 2020-02 Closed 2/19/2020 PRS Fire Road Appraisal. 7,500.00$           7,500.00$       
Expires: 6/25/2022 (C# 19-19)

20,000.00$        11,000.00$         11,000.00$     9,000.00$           

Title: As-Needed Real Estate 
Appraisal Services

NON-CIP 2019-01 Closed 7/15/2019 Bonsall Reservoir Appraisal (to include rent value).
3,050.00$           3,050.00$       

Firm: ARENS Group, Inc. CIP 2020-02 Closed 1/7/2020 Moosa Creek Pump Station Easement Appraisal. 5,350.00$           6,542.50$       
Expires: 6/11/22 (C# 19-20) CIP 2020-03 Closed 1/7/2020 Hutton Pump Station Easement Appraisal. 3,400.00$           3,400.00$       

20,000.00$        11,800.00$         12,992.50$     7,007.50$           

Title: As-Needed Geotechnical 
Services

CIP 2020-01 Open 6/25/2020 Rainbow Heights Pump Station geotechnical exploration.     $          8,630.00  $      8,484.20    

Firm: Leighton Consulting, Inc.
Expires: 11/13/2022 (C# 19-39)     $                     -    $                -      

100,000.00$      8,630.00$           8,484.20$       91,515.80$         

Title: As-Needed Geotechnical 
Services

NON-CIP 2020-01 Open 3/26/2020 Dentro De Lomas geotech observation and material testing.  $          6,518.00  $      1,369.00    

Firm: Ninyo & Moore G.E.S. 
2020-02 Open 8/6/2020 Vista Valley Villas PRS geotech observation and material 

testing.
 $         10,235.00  $      4,079.00    

Expires: 11/1/2022 (C# 19-40)
100,000.00$      16,753.00$         5,448.00$       94,552.00$         

M:\Engineering\Confidential\08_Projects\05_BOARD Report_CIP_DEV\As-NeededExpenditureReport\2021-01-06_As-NeededExpendituresReport-ECM Page 2
Page 11 of 12



   AS-NEEDED CONTRACT EXPENDITURES REPORT
JANUARY 2021

CONTRACT INFO FUND 
SOURCE ASSIGN. NO. STATUS ASSIGN. 

DATES DESCRIPTION AUTHORIZED  
AMOUNT

NOT TO 
EXCEED 
AMOUNT

INVOICED TO 
DATE

CURRENT 
BALANCE 

Title: As-Needed Geotechnical 
Services

CIP 2020-01 Open 7/7/2020 Olive Hills Estates Trans. Main geotech observation/field test.  $         36,619.00  $    17,563.00    

Firm: ATLAS (SCST, LLC)
Expires: 11/20/2022 (C# 19-41)          

100,000.00$      36,619.00$         17,563.00$     82,437.00$         

Title: As-Needed Construction 
Management & Insp. Services

CIP 2020-01 Closed 3/13/2020 CM Support Services for the WSUP Project. 100,000.00$       99,972.50$      

Firm: Harris & Associates CIP 2020-02 Open 4/7/2020 Constructability design review of PUP-1. 6,270.00$           5,280.00$        

Expires: 1/28/2023 (C# 20-01) NON-CIP 2020-03 Open 4/21/2020 Sewer North River Road - Emergency Repair. 11,000.00$         4,389.33$       
CIP 2020-04 Open 9/21/2020 District Wide Inspection Services. 20,000.00$         2,310.00$       

         
150,000.00$      137,270.00$       111,951.83$   38,048.17$         

Title: As-Needed Construction 
Management & Insp. Services

 $                     -    $                -      

Firm: Reilly Construction Mnmt.
Expires: 1/28/23 (C# 20-02)  $                     -    $                -      

150,000.00$      -$                    -$               150,000.00$       

Title: As-Needed Environmental 
Services

CIP 2020-01 Open 5/13/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project - Disney Lane - Cultural/ Biological 
Evals.  9,148.00$           5,804.56$        

Firm: Helix Envrionmental CIP 2020-02 Open 5/13/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project  - Via Vera - Cultural/Biological Evals.
 9,155.00$           4,446.37$          

Expires: 2/25/2023 (C# 20-03) CIP 2020-03 Open 5/14/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project - Hutton Pump Station - 
Cultural/Biological Evals. 13,209.00$         6,793.54$       

CIP 2020-04 Open 5/14/2020 Pipeline Upgrade Project  - Turner Pump Station - 
Cultural/Biological Evals 13,029.00$         7,683.26$       

CIP 2020-05 Open 7/16/2020 North River Road Sewer Points Repair - Biological Survey.
3,900.00$           3,136.05$       

CIP 2020-06 Open 9/10/2020 Gopher Canyon Water Pipeline Impv. Project - CEQA ISMND.
34,695.00$         23,368.46$     

  
100,000.00$      83,136.00$         51,232.24$      $         48,767.76 

Title: As-Needed Environmental 
Services

CIP 20-01 Open 11/6/2020 Bio-Survey for Rainbow Heights Road Transmission Main.

 3,240.00$           -$                
Firm: Rincon Consultants

Expires: 2/25/2023 (C# 20-04) -$                    -$                  
100,000.00$      3,240.00$           -$                $       100,000.00 

Title: As-Needed Environmental 
Services -$                    -$                  
Firm: Michael Baker International

Expires: 3/24/2023 (C# 20-05) -$                    -$                  
100,000.00$      -$                    -$                $       100,000.00 

Total 
Authorized

 Total 
Encumbrance 

Total 
Expended

1,790,000$        690,224$            527,667$         

M:\Engineering\Confidential\08_Projects\05_BOARD Report_CIP_DEV\As-NeededExpenditureReport\2021-01-06_As-NeededExpendituresReport-ECM Page 3
Page 12 of 12




	AGENDA
	*8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. December 2, 2020

	*18. AS-NEEDED SERVICES EXPENDITURES SUMMARY


